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Questions related to today’s presentation slides…

Printable presentation slides and answers to the questions that were posed during the webinar will be posted to the Customer Support Center located on our website.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Will we have access to the recording of this WebEx?
A:  SEWP WebEx sessions are not recorded at this time.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  When will you be getting the provider look up fixed?  Are there plans to bring back the product look up?
A:  We are developing a new tool that combines a search of what has been previously added to the catalog with the ability to request providers and items to be added.  SEWP is dynamic in nature – item searching alone gives a partial picture of what SEWP has available.  The goal is to have both the provider look-up tool and the new RFI tool available ASAP
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Is SEWP considered a mandatory source of supply or is it optional?
A:  This varies by agency.  Check with your Agency Policy for more information.  When The SEWP Program Office has been provided Agency guidance it is posted on that Agency’s web page- go to www.sewp.nasa.gov and check under the Agency specific menu
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  How do we request the onsite FULL training?  in Kansas City MO?  
A:  We are currently planning on being in Kansas City the week of July 6 – to request a training then or in the future, please fill out a training request form.  The training request link is located at http://events.sewp.nasa.gov/  
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: How would I know whether to use Group A or D?
A:  The primary basis for selecting one Group A vs. any combination of Groups B through D would be if a suggested source is only available in Group A.  
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  I recently attempted to place a services contract on SEWP and received a message advising that the RFQ could only contain 10% services.
A:  The purchase of IT product based services is available without limitation including maintenance, warranty, product training, site planning, installation and initial implementation and product-based engineering services. IT products do not need to be purchased in order to obtain any of these services.

There are only a few very specific services not covered by SEWP:  software development, general consulting and general operational support.  All other services listed above are available without limitation.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Will we get copies of this training?
A:  Printable presentation slides and answers to the questions that were posed during the webinar will be posted to the Customer Support Center located on our website.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Does SEWP allow for us to include Clauses in our order? i.e. Invoicing Clauses, Green Clauses, Malicious Code, etc.
A:  The SEWP Contracts include the clause (Section A.1.3. PROCEDURES FOR ORDERS):
“The issuing Contracting Officer may negotiate additional Terms and Conditions for a specific order. (e.g. the ordering Agency IT security policies, procedures and requirements or leasing of SEWP equipment may be included in individual orders.) This contract shall prevail in the event of conflict with any order.”
Current clauses can be found at: http://www.sewp.nasa.gov/contract_clauses.shtml

Agencies with unique Terms and Conditions may include the Ts and Cs on their Delivery Orders, after ensuring that such Ts and Cs are mutually agreeable with the SEWP Contract Holder. An example may be special delivery requirements. Note that neither Contract Holders nor Government Agencies may add unilateral Ts and Cs to a SEWP Order.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Are SEWP orders, considered D.O. and have an F instead of a P?
A:  SEWP orders are delivery orders against existing contracts.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Are their better tools for a contract specialist to research to see if you indeed cover the product that I want to compete prior to going out for bids.
A:  Unlike the traditional catalog-based contract where requests for products are based on what is available in a catalog, SEWP is a request-based contract vehicle where the catalog is based on customer requests. Therefore, there is no catalog to search. 

As long as your requirements are within the scope of SEWP, you can send out a Request for Quote (RFQ) or a Request for Information (RFI) for the IT products/services you are looking to obtain. The Contract Holders will add the items to the contract based on your request and send you back a quote. You can then order the items based on the quote. If you are uncertain about the scope, send your requirements to help@sewp.nasa.gov for review.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Is Group D the same as Group A?
A:  All Groups have the same scope and therefore there is no requirement to go to a particular group based on product type/requirement. The main differentiations between the Groups are: 
1. 3 Groups (B/SDVOSB, B/HubZone and C) were awarded as Set-Asides with NAICS Code-541519 (Value Added Reseller NAICS Code);
1. Group D was awarded via an open competition composed of value added resellers with NAICS Code-541519 (Value Added Reseller NAICS Code);
1. Group A has a NAICS Code of 334111 (Manufacturer NAICS Code) and therefore should not be included with the other Groups when doing an RFQ
Group selection(s) can be based on market research, suggested sources, pre-existing quotes, use of the SEWP Quick RFI Tool, business size, business type, etc… Based upon the differing NAICS Codes, you may either select Group A ‘OR’ any combination of Groups B, C and/or D. If a ‘Group A’ selected RFQ closes without the receipt of any quotes, then the RFQ can be modified and a selection of any combination of Groups B, C and/or D may be performed.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  To add to what I just said. I have a product and just want to see if NASA SEWP covers the product I want to compete.  Is there any tool that is quick look up to see if you can meet my needs?
A:  As long as the product is in scope for SEWP (the scope is listed in several places on the SEWP website and in the training presentation) it can be made available for purchase upon request.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Did you say that "cost per copy" constructs are allowable under SEWP5 for copiers/printers?  To clarify, this would not be a device purchase; just requesting paying for printing.
A:  Yes
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Can internet services be provided on SEWP?
A:  Yes
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Are all the contracts identical regarding clause selection?
A:  All Groups have the same scope and therefore there is no requirement to go to a particular group based on product type/requirement. The main differentiations between the Groups are: 
1. 3 Groups (B/SDVOSB, B/HubZone and C) were awarded as Set-Asides with NAICS Code-541519 (Value Added Reseller NAICS Code);
1. Group D was awarded via an open competition composed of value added resellers with NAICS Code-541519 (Value Added Reseller NAICS Code);
1. Group A has a NAICS Code of 334111 (Manufacturer NAICS Code) and therefore should not be included with the other Groups when doing an RFQ
Group selection(s) can be based on market research, suggested sources, pre-existing quotes, use of the SEWP Quick RFI Tool, business size, business type, etc… Based upon the differing NAICS Codes, you may either select Group A ‘OR’ any combination of Groups B, C and/or D. If a ‘Group A’ selected RFQ closes without the receipt of any quotes, then the RFQ can be modified and a selection of any combination of Groups B, C and/or D may be performed.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Does the contractor website include the SDVOSB's VetBiz.Gov certification?
A:  We will list those companies who have VetBiz.Gov certification on the VA Page:  http://www.sewp.nasa.gov/agencies/VA/index.shtml
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Is it illegal to try and get a product into NASA SEWP prior to going out for competition?
A:  The question is unclear – products may be added to SEWP at any time.  The only contractual requirement is that prior to a Contract Holder providing a quote to a customer, the item must be on their contract.  Customers may through market research notify contract holders of items they will be requesting in the future in order to have those products added in advance.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  I have a questions about the groups.  Why did they change and become more complicated?  Unlike before, Group B (SDVOSB) and Group C was etc...  now they are all over the place.
A:  There are more options available in SEWP V to allow for a fuller choice of set-asides.  In SEWP IV, companies of different sizes were available in other Groups (such as SDVOSBs in Group A and D), but were not eligible for a set-aside award.  SEWP V places the choices in the hands of the customer. You can still go just to Group B SDVOSB and do an SDVOSB set-aside there.  Or you can include Group C (and/or Groups B HUBZone and/or Group D) and increase the number of companies eligible for that set-aside.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Unless it's changed, that $150k CPARS threshold should not be applicable to DOD orders.
A:  The threshold for DOD orders is $1 Million
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Can we see where the clause list is again?
A:  Go to www.sewp.nasa.gov and in the “Fast Access” box scroll down to SEWP V Contract Info.   At the bottom of the page there is a link to the Clauses for SEWP V.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  If we were in SEWP IV, do we have to reregister for SEWP V?
A:  It depends – we moved over recent registrants.  If you are unable to log-in to SEWP V, then you will need to re-register.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Why is the RFI default time longer than the RFQ default time?
A:  The default time was based on the possibility of using the RFI option for in-depth research.  But when doing a simple request a 1 to 2 day reply time might be a better choice.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  If we have a small dollar value requirement ($25,000.00 and below, but more than $3,000) and we know we could do a small business set-aside within Group D, would that technically NOT be affording fair opportunity and thus would require justification? Or no
A:  As long as you follow the options provided in the SEWP Quote request Tool (including selecting only Group D and then selecting Small Business) you will have provided Fair Opportunity within the context and structure of SEWP
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Is there a "Save To Draft" option?
A:  Yes
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Can the closing times be changed from the default times?  Like making it 2:00 instead of 3:00
A:  No.   We are considering if these are still the best options.  But in order to allow for the responsiveness in SEWP, there is a need for a structure in which all parties operate.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  I recently did my first one RFQ and what I missed was being able to run a model and configuration. 
A:  You can submit the requested model and configuration through the quote request tool.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Is there a way to view a saved Draft in its entirety before posting?
A:  When you re-open the draft, the information will be displayed within the “Create RFQ” section.  We are working on the addition of a confirmation page prior to submittal.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Did you state that we could ask for a company to be added to your contractor list?
A:  Companies and products are added daily based on customer requests.  Submit a request (whether an RFI (Request for Information), MRR (Market Research Request) or RFQ (Request for Quote) for whatever company/products you want and the contract holders will add those products based on your requests
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  How do we get certificates for attending this webinar?
A:  Certificates will be sent electronically to all attendees (individually) 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Have providers been vetted for FEDRAMP compliance?
A:  Requirements for FEDRAMP compliance should be stated and verified through the RFQ process.  
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q: Have the contractors been vetted for security requirements (i.e., background checks and fingerprinting)
A:  Security requirements should be stated and verified through the RFQ process
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Is the contracting officer responsible for determining Trade Agreements Act compliancy?
A: The Verification file that is provided with all quotes indicates whether each item is TAA compliant or not.  If any items are notes as non-compliant, than the contracting officer will need to determine if there is an exception that allows for the purchase of the non-compliant item.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  How does doing away with our market research tools make SEWP V better?
A: The tool caused a large amount of misunderstanding as to how SEWP operates – SEWP never has had a searchable catalog of items available for purchase. The search functions only showed what others had requested on SEWP.  SEWP operates on a request not a catalog basis.  The upcoming RFI tool will combine a historic search with a request capability.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Can a BPA type order be issued against the SEWP contracts?
A:  SEWP does not have a structure available that is identical to the GSA BPA arrangement. However, SEWP has the ability to be used for Delivery Orders with Options and along with the Fair Opportunity procedures in FAR Part 16.505(b), some of the functionality related to Purchase Agreements can be applied to the SEWP process. This functionality is as follows:
1. If an Agency has a requirement to purchase a set of known in-scope items and products but is uncertain of the timing of those purchases, a Request for Quote (RFQ) can be submitted using Fair Opportunity guidelines to one or more SEWP Contract Groups;
1. The Agency may award one or more Delivery Orders based on the quotes received. This initial set-up Delivery Order would set the price of the items as quoted. The maximum time for the existence of this order and any instructions for exercising options/ placing options calls against the original quote and initial Delivery Order should be noted in this initial order.
1. Agency officials may then follow the procedures as stated in the set-up Delivery Order to place orders against the initial quote. This is per the FAR Part 16 exception to Fair Opportunity for logical follow-ons to a Delivery Order, which was itself awarded based on Fair Opportunity.
1. Any substantive change to the initial quote and subsequent initial Delivery Order, such as increasing the scope of products quoted, would require a renewed Quoting and ordering cycle including issuing a new RFQ following Fair Opportunity procedures.
The actual usage and set-up of the initial Delivery Orders is the Contracting Officer’s responsibility
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  In regards to products offered.  If we have a request for licenses for 50 PC's could we request it on SEWP?
A:  Yes
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  What did the slide say on posting for sole sources?
A:  Unless the order is under the micro-purchase limit of $3,000, FAR 16.505(b) (1) provides that each contractor shall be given Fair Opportunity for orders issued under multiple award contracts. At a minimum, to provide Fair Opportunity, all Contract Holders within any one or more Groups or established set-asides must be provided Opportunity. Therefore, orders over $3,000 can only be sole sourced if an exception exists and the proper steps are taken as described in FAR 16.505(b) (2).
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Q:  Can a total set-aside be done to all Groups A-D at the same time, assuming both NAICS are approved by the Small Business Office?
A:  Only one NAICS code can be assigned to a given RFQ.  Therefore an RFQ submitted to Group A cannot be submitted at the same time to the other Groups.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Thank You for attending our WebEx and for your interest in SEWP!

